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. Veron Chen {LI[I{Autnz

From: Lim Kwok Eng <limke@cdge.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 30 December 2019 7:37 PM

To: Parasuram (LKK Auto); Veron Chen [LKKAuUto)

Ce: Roger How Keen Meng; Tan Pei Wei

Subject: SHC3149A finalize

Attachments: 2620_001.pdf; IMG_BB19JPG; IMG_8820PG; IMG_8821.JPG; IMG_8822JPG; IMG_
B8823JPG

Dear Ram / Veron,

Pls refer attachments

Best Regards

Lim Kwok Eng

Taxi Crash Repairs / ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd

Tel, 6214-8355 / 6214-8156

&Y Think Before Printing

This message and any altachments may contan confidential, prvileged or propnetary information. If you are not the imended recpent, kindly notify
us and delote this message and its attachments immediataly, and plesss be advised thal using, copying. tistribuling o daclosing any comnents
thareln is not alowad Sialements pertaining to any matier outside our business are not 1o be taken as andorsed by ComfanDelGro Corporaticn
Limited or its ralated companies. The comments/propasils provided &re for discussion purposes only and ans submct 1o approvais. Nothing herain
shall conaptute B binding mgreement between the partes. Nedher paty sholl be Dound @ ary way to amy term or condidon sxcep & Fre=d in G
witlten agreament signed by the duly suthonsed representalives of both parties

ComfoitDelGio - a Green Office cestified by 1he Singapone Enviroimen! Counci - i COmMmued 1o presérving e anviranman. Ve encourage you
tex prind this anly i necessary

ComfortDeiGro Enginasiing Pie Lid |Registration No. 1895080280V
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

ey e detadas of e scciden 1o

* Pigges repan v up I cldes procees
pimlnd by iha Poicytrolder and/of the Aulhorsed Drrees

Ahful and socur

OIMpEmeEs 1

s possbia. Any willul misrepretaenialion of wilholding of malensl [0S My Siow INErEnce

& The msue @ o0 a Farm by ingusance cormpanies s nol an scmssion of po part of (ha MELTRnca ComERnies

7 Anry false reporting may be refermed to the Palice for investigation
A Tha report will be lonsarded by he naurens of he QLA Recorea Mar agemanl Centre

arefsnang Ang that o of s rapoe will foge

sptange of th

y listbsbity on th

salpblaned by the General Inaurenee Assasciahon of Sngapore (GLA) fo

1 Tee, by made pvasiabie

pon apphcaton by meresied p

ng ol s report gl the o (he report baing made available

v lndigerent of i v
aforesan

Date Of Report 20122018 14:01
2012
T JUNCTION OF GEYLANG ROAD AND LOR

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

mELREre you heveb

Date Of Accident 2018 01:4C

Exact Location Of Accident 278 GEYLANG

Vehicks Ragistration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
Ca Reg No

Email Addrass

Mobile Phone Mo

Allpmanve Pnona No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Modei

Exact Purmposs
lime of accident

'!-..l"_'- yOu '|.ﬂ|"|’"|"‘q under your own msurance |'|'.'|i||' '

tar repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please stala aclion [0 be laken
Vehicie Category

Insurance Company

Mame afl Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleat Policy

Paolicy Numbsar
Cover Nota Mumber
Diriver

MName Patl Diriver
NRIC Nio

Date Of Birth
Ocoupation

Date Of Drvang Pass
Driving Exparience
Endar

Mobile MNumbear

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

for which vehicle was eng used

SHC31494

COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTELTD

IO ZIR

FLEETSAFETY@CDGTAX!.COM.5G

OFFICE-G5508768

HYUNDA
40

ND

THIRD PARTY

TAX]

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
YES

D-18088936MFSH

HO CHUEN ZAN WINSTON IVAN
SXOOCK4BRI

15/05/1565

OUTDOOR

200051983

26 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL ) +65-860800

WINSTONIVANHOEYAHOD COM SG

Page

! of 1!



Address 45 FULTON ROAD
Postcode 578928

Was driver an amployes of the Insured's Company NO

It No, Ralatianship of tha Driver with the Insured OTHER - TAX] DRIVER

Vehicle Raegistration Number of Driver's Qwn
Vahichs

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vahicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidam COLLISION - HEAD ON COLLISION
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foraign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicias (including own vehicla)
myalved in the accident

Was any body injurad in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyad o hospital by

ambulanca? NO

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have hgev dpproached by unknown person(s) NO
solicing/offering accident claims assistance

MWumber of Passangers (Including Drrver) 1

Detalls of Police Action

Waiis the accident reporied to the police? NO

I Yes, Pleasa stats which Paolice Station

Was nolice of intended Proseculion given? NO

If Yes. aganst whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLS REFER TO ATTACHED / Type Of Accident HEAD TD SIDE
Attachment(s]

Are acoident photos availlable for aftachmant? YES

Was there any video caplured by Car Camara? YES
Remarks/ Reasons

Was there any audio recorded? MO

Vamcle Regisiralion Mumbear SHD14028
Vehicle Make/Model!/Caolour

Details Of Properties

Viehicle Category TAXI

MName of Drivar TAN EE CHANG
NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Numbear 97814125
Addrass

Pastcode

Insurance Company Name NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Nature Of Damage FRT LEFT

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Dnver)

Page 2of 18



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

§  Please reooit correctly the details of the sackdant o theed b the Cimimi prooes.

1 Trus Foorn must 5e completed by the Poleyhelger anddar the Authatised Drl

SrIWEY.

1 infprmation grovided smst be i truthiul and accarate 2 postible. Any wilful miscesisenitstion ar withhosng of matens
facts may &low (murance companies @0 cepudinte policy Habifity.

4 The saue dnd sccepterae of this Eormi iy iessazes companlig 4 pot an sdimiggian of poliey lahility an the pErt of the inturance
oA A
ARy TR [Epartng may oe referred (0 [he Folce §Tor Inestgaiam

i The repest will be lorparded by tha insurers ol the GIA Becoeds Managsment Contre eitabliihed by the Gereral Insurance
Ayioeiation of Bngapore (GIA] for archiving and that copies of this repart wiil for a fze be made avalabie upon applicshon by
interésted partias

T By the lodgment of this report to the inturers. you hereby conaant to the archiving of this report st [5e tenireang 1o copes of
1ha report Seing made availatla aforesaid.

& Cansent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| anderstand, sckrowlsdge. agres and conssn that!

(&) My ingurer, my workthap snd the General iuanes Asacistion of Singapory ["GIA") muy/are pormitizd to calleet. use,
dlssitiss and/or atocein my parsons! dstz/persanal information set out o this [farmj and any other persanal nformaton
provided sy ma or poasessed by my inserss [callecthely the “Parsonal Information”] sre discloss and tranafer duch
Pareangl infarmation to all inguren(s) who hove insured veblsle(y) invoived in this sceident {ill inwurart 1) who have imures
werhlelB(1] Invialvet! In this accident shall be collectively referred 1o as the “Tsurers™), the insurens’ lawyerw/iow firms, the

Manetary Authonty of Singapors and any relitvant govermmant sgenoy/mahority (such x the pallcsl, for the purposs(s)
od

(i} prosssssyg, nandling andfor deaeng with my clams mcluding the sethement of the daims and amy necessary
itrwestigations retating 1o the daims;

(I} Investigating the sccident and/or my chaima;
(i} carrying out ana/for dealing with my mitruttons or responding to ary enguires by me,

|} achmmnictering my cabms (includicg the malling of corrsspondence, statements, involoes, fRpOTTS OF NOTICES 10 ME,
which could invabve gisclosure of certain penional data about m# 1o bring about delivery of the wms 35 well 35 on The
exterrd| cover of imveloped/mat packages); and/or

149} complyitg with applicable lew in sdminttering, proceiing, handling and/or dealing with my dame | collectively the
“Purposed |

{b) il ingyrerfs] wihn have insured vehicels] imeslued in thig sceldent snd thee lrurernd e/l ferms, may/are permitied
1o collent, wie, Sicioss andfor process mmy Penvonal infarmatian for one or mom of {he sbove Furposss and

fel = Persanal (rformation may/can be disclaged by say of the lnaurees and/or GIA i their thied party servica providers of
agentafinchiding thelt lawyer/Taw firmil, which may be ted oubide of Singagars, for one of mare of 1he ADove Purposze

{d)  my Personai information wid alto be colectad and wsed to compibe claims histooy for tha purpose of fraun detecten,
yvestigation and management in presest and pll lutuey elaima.

8] the informaton 1o collkcted wrnger (4] sbews miy be ghared | diacioied:

U] 1o Wl nsieers andfoe sy other ted martios that asst in svaluasting, Imvertigating, controllng o managieg fraud,
rugulatons, law enforcemant snd govesnment agencies ai reasongbly reauleed for the parposes stated, or

(I} far complyrg with requsromants wnder any regulations, lews o colrt arders

~UMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD

CO REG NO 199303821R 2 '
()f_tf solaly
Foreyhaide'y 1ulﬁltm_\|_ . T Dewers e Bppactirg mira}mi & Sgrististe
Oats & Time: 11 chimwize 1g, =gt the piileghinldes| Vg R
Piuse & Tiws NRICIFIM N Lake v finog
- 2
| LN 1
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN
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Date/Time: 40.L12.230189 15: 3u
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|
|
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COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD
REPAIR ESTIMATE®

_ VEHICLE NO : SHC 3149A

IHTE 201 (’Zﬂl'ﬂ' 15: 15

| MAKE MT” [
MODEL : HYUNDAL 40
Oty Parts Description’ Labour Uit Price Amount
Front Bumper Cover »(g S 54450
Front Bumper Bracket Top (RH) % o~ 5 33 40
Front Bumper Bracket (RH) s s 24.60
Front Fender (RH) pp - S 663.00
Front Fender Shield (RH) %».¥ 5 174.90
Front Fender Retainer rc=" S 24.60
Front Door (RH) s (€ - S 225640
Front Wheel Hub Cap (RH) ¢ ub" S 10710
crdd { cOCke r ganetX (R
Supe | WAM) Mmoo cover w (RY  SUBTOTAL S 3817.50
LESS 20%, S 763.50
DSCOUNTED TOTAL 5 3,054.00
:-IIP::*_'.:‘:: Cansulants hance natify
Fromt Fender Advertisement Logo (RH) \odgm ,:n-c--~|.‘-_."!':.-I'E i ',Lr.,!.r',r“.‘..r"l"" oS 10000 |Net
Front Door Comfort Logo (RH) necf"'ﬂ .I T 3 Lf. .1,,5 75.00 |Nett
Front Door Advertisement Logo (RH) r"@’..v'f' G : 'ﬁ_.:' !'Em 10000 |Nett
[ el Al must by resurvpyelt fig 275,00
el Bpproval irom Insuran e
pranowizdged by Repdrne
0\ banalung:
X LE
7 ‘1
Labour Charge ﬁ‘x’“t- ""'":‘f- \
Panel Beating ,?_'DI (214 \$OC § 85000 5120
Sprav Painting Charge ;_:I m:ﬁm LOY g 75000 BT
Wiring Charge fovrad s E"‘“ ‘ S 5000 =33
Tuff Kote G Ejjﬂ-ﬂ W —_ 50.00 [xn?
Transfer of Door ;‘w s < 5 S 80.00 |4 =
FRT Wheel Alignment C}F ( ‘pl,,\gsiﬁ /S' 80.00 |~
A
o e
TOTAL LARBOUR S LBal.00
ESTIMATE TOTAL S S5.189.00
This is an initial estimate based on a visual inspection of the above vehicle. The final repair quantum will
be prepared after the vehicle is surveyed by a motor Survevor appointed by the insurance company




COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD

P TIMATE*
VEHICLE NO : SHC 3149A DATE 20/12/2019 15:25
. - |
MAKE : L’@(/ M ’ M
MODEL : HYUNDALI i40
Parts Description/ Labour T Unit Price Amount
Front Bumper Cover M\ § 54450
Front Bumper Bracket Top (RH) Senn s 22.40
Front Bumper Bracket (RH) s 5 24 60
Front Fender (RH) op <" $  663.00
Front Fender Shield (RH) ¥ww¥) s 174.90
Front Fender Retainer $ 24.60
Front Door (RH)% (R § 2256.40
Front Wheel Hub Cap (RH) \.;-5:'/ $  107.10
add { rOCke « qutx-(g‘;}
Supe | WAAY Mo couer w (R SUB TOTAL 394 Fo [$ 381750
LESS 20% — 20y, |[$ 76350
DISCOUNTED TOTAL = L054.00
63816
Front Fender Advertisement Logo (RH) \a@essss® de ? 5 $  100.00 |Nett
Front Door Comfort Logo (RH) nec —/o ?a § 75.00 |Nett
Front Door Advertisement Logo (RH) - , §  100.00 [Nett
3
+ 160
et 5 275.00
| 67150
Labour Charge 5
Panel Beating §  850.00 t'l 20
Spray Painting Charge o WO LOY s 75000 eSS
Wiring Charge $ [ra[m':lI $ 50.00 |vemsn
Tuff Kote 50.00 [xn?
Transfer of Door M d 80.00 |w =
FRT Wheel Alignment ¢ 80.00 | —
\;//
TOTAL LABOUR S 1.860.00
| & qo
ESTIMATE TOTAL 7 ;,3 cf 3 .2 6- 5 518900
- 207,
L4914 6o
This is an initial estimate based on a visual inspection of the above vehicle. The final repair quantum will
be prepared aficr the vehicle is surveyed by a motor Surveyor appoinied by the insurance company.




COMFORIDELGRO

ENGINEERING
Our Job Ref No 305368723 B
forDied )
Date 30.12.19 s iia Dirosones 508060
Fax: B546 8158
FINALIZATION FORM
To LKK Fax:
Atin Mr RAM
Vehicla Reg No. SHC3149A CTPL 20.12.18
The survey and estimates of the repairs of the above-mentioned vehicle are as follows:-
1. The repair job shall bill to: NTUC — SHD14028
2 The finallzed amount shall be:
(a) Spare Paris after List discount N . B
(b) Labour Charges
Total for Part-By-Part Repair Cost —
{e) Lumpsum Repair (if applicabla)
Total for Lumpsum repair cost afier Less: 20% ~ §1,900.00
Final Lumpsum Repair cost $1,900.00
3 Estimated normal period for repairs: 4 working days.

4. We shall treat the above amount as Correct and Confirmed if thare is no reply from you within 7

working days

5. Thank you for your assistance.

We confirm the astimates and
finalizad amount —

Signature : Signature - —
Name : LIMKWOKENG Name = .~ [RAw
Tel  : 62148316 Date S12]L9
Fax : 65468156
For Official Use Only
Item Amaunt m annwmg’i Ramarks
s or No

Rental Rate P/Day

Loss of Income Paid

Survey Fees

LTA Search Fes

D& [@ |2 [—

Medical Fees (on bahalf
of driver, If applicable)

[6 Overrun

Remarks:




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapors 408933
TEL: 6841 D055 FAX: 6841 6315
Reg. No: 529803SBE GST Reg. No. 20-0405911-H

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVELTD Ref NS/INC19022445/Fvi3n2

P NTUG TRAGE 0 LA
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE Date:  07-01-2020
189556
Code: INC4
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh.  SHD 14028 Veh. Inspacted SHC 31484
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. MT/076543-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 20/12/2018
2 ~ Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HYUNDAI 40 c.c 1685
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. KMHLB41UMGUDTT205 Colour BLUE
Odometer 529244 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General FAIR
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/60 R1G WEST LAKE & mm
L/H Front Tyre [205/60 R16 WEST LAKE & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/60 R16 WEST LAKE & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/60 R16 WEST LAKE & mm
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S FRONT PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
Accident Date 201212018 |Inspection Date 2011272019
Survey held at COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD
59 LOYANG DRIVE
SINGAFORE 5085989
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON ASWITHOUT PREJUDICE™ BASIS
B8)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 4 Working Days




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ava 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusinal Park, Singapora 408033

TEL 6841 D055 FAX: 8841 6315 idac
Reg No 52083356E GST Reg, Mo, 20-0405811-H

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHC 31494

1|FRONT BUMPER COVER TO REPAIR SEE 544,50 s
LABOUR
1|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET TOP (RH) NOT NECESSARY 2240 4
1|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET (RH) NOT NECESSARY 24,60 -
1|FRONT FENDER (RH) DENTED 663,00 663.00
1|FRONT FENDER SHIELD (RH) NOT NECESSARY 174,80 -
1|FRONT FENDER RETAINER NECESSARY 2460 24 60
1|FRONT DOOR (RH) TO REPAIR SEE 2.256.40 |
LABOUR
1|FRONT WHEEL HUB CAP (RH) cut 107.10 107.10
1|ROCKER PANEL (NPA) TO REPAIR SEE - 2
LABOUR
1|WING MIRROR COVER (NPA) TO REPAIR SEE : 3
LABOUR
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -783.50 -158 64
3,054.00 635.76
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT FENDER ADVERTISEMENT LOGO (RH)(SN) NOT NECESSARY 100.00 I
1|FRONT DOOR COMFORT LOGO (RH)(SN) NECESSARY 75.00 75.00
1|FRONT DOOR ADVERTISEMENT LOGO (RH)(SN) NECESSARY 100.00 100.00
275.00 175.00
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT 850.00 720.00
BUMPER COVER,FRONT DOOR (RH),ROCKER PANEL
AND WING MIRROR COVER,
SPRAY PAINTING CHARGE. 750.00 680.00
WIRING CHARGE. 50.00 30.00
TUFF KOTE. NOT NECESSARY 50.00 ¥
TRANSFER OF DOOR. 80.00 80.00
FRT WHEEL ALIGNMENT. 80.00 B0.00
1,880.00 1,580.00
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GRAND TOTAL 5,189.00| 2,400.76|
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS ' 1,900.00
(CONFIRMED)
Report Ref No. NS/INC19022445/Fvf3n2
PARASURAM 5/0 SHANMUGAM K.K.LAU CPT{RET)
Asst. Automotive Assessor BEng(Hons),B.Bus MBA PEng PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appralser
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